
Freedom of Information Request - FOI2024/329 

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.  

Please could I request the following information under the Freedom of Information Act 

1.       Does the Trust use a software solution for collection and management of patient 

observations -data in ICU or Anaesthesia  

2.       Does the Electronic Trust Patient Records communicate with the ICU data?  

3.        Is the software solution part of the trust EPR or is it a standalone product with integrations 

to the EPR (If yes in question one, is the communication software delivered by the ICU provider, 

The Electronic Patient Record provider, Third Party or built "in house" by the Trust? 

4.       Please provide the Supplier name, length of contract and the total contract value 

5.        Will the trust be tendering for an ICU and/or Anaesthesia software solution in the next 5 

years 
 

I have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below: 

1. Yes. 

2. No. 

3. Standalone product. 

4. Spacelabs – Sentinel. Part of a MES in place until April 2029. Cost is not available as part of the 

overall MES contract. 

5. No current plans in place as of yet. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Freedom of Information Officer 


